
The Rt Hon Philip Hammond MP 
Secretary of State for Foreign and Commonwealth Affairs 
The Foreign and Commonwealth Office
King Charles Street 
London
SW1A 2AH

From:

Gary Owens 
36, Marsden Drive
Scunthorpe
North Lincolnshire
DN15 8AH

Date 5th November 2015

Dear Mr Hammond
Could you please inform me of the results of the inquiry made by Nic Daikin MP, about my case, I 
have copied the details below, please respond to me directly as Mr Daikin as proved to be 
unworthy.

I also bring to your attention the grave situation and case that your about to become embroiled in
relating to my case, please read the letter to the prime minister enclosed along with the support 
documents and consider the ramifications of what’s to come, it will bring certain disgrace on your 
office, you should act forthwith and sort this mess out!

Kind regards

Gary Owens

I would like a copy of all correspondence made between:

1/ The Foreign and Commonwealth office: 
Mark Lennox Boyd undersecretary of state for the UK Alastair Goodlad and Miss S Davis.

Any communications between these three people and Elliot Morley MP, Tony Favel MP, Jayne 
McCready, Jayne Owens, Gary Owens, Charles Axon and Phyllis Owens, Relating to the Gary 
Owens/Charles Axon case in Spain. If there is any other correspondence relating to the case to 
the courts or anyone else relating to the case we would like copies of that as well please.

2/ The British Embassy in Madrid:

Any communications between them and Elliot Morley MP, Tony Favel MP, Mark Lennox Boyd 
undersecretary of state for the UK, Jayne McCready, Jayne Owens, Gary Owens, Charles Axon and
Phyllis Owens, Relating to the Gary Owens/Charles Axon case in Spain. If there is any other 
correspondence relating to the case to the courts or anyone else relating to the case we would like
copies of that as well please.



3/ The British Consulate in Seville:
Charles F Formby Consulate Liaison officer and Richard Rowe Vice Consul. 

Any communications between them and Elliot Morley MP, Tony Favel MP, Mark Lennox Boyd 
undersecretary of state for the UK, Jayne McCready, Jayne Owens, Gary Owens, Charles Axon and
Phyllis Owens, Relating to the Gary Owens/Charles Axon case in Spain. If there is any other 
correspondence relating to the case to the courts or anyone else relating to the case we would like
copies of that as well please.

4/ The British Consulate in Malaga
M. Smith Vice Consul

Any communications between them and Elliot Morley MP, Tony Favel MP, Mark Lennox Boyd 
undersecretary of state for the UK, Jayne McCready, Jayne Owens, Gary Owens, Charles Axon and
Phyllis Owens, Relating to the Gary Owens/Charles Axon case in Spain. If there is any other 
correspondence relating to the case to the courts or anyone else relating to the case we would like
copies of that as well please.

Request List for the FCO and Madrid Embassy:

Point One:
We would like copies of the Madrid Embassy phone calls made by me to Paul Stoodley and Toby 
Child from Javea, we know they exist as i was told by both Charles F Formby Seville liaison officer,
that the calls to the Embassy were recorded and i should be careful what i said when calling the 
MI6 guys at the Embassy, i was told to call them Liaison officers:

This is the telegram that was sent to me by Charles Formby of the Seville consulate.
It has the name Charles Axon on, that was the name i was being held in prison under as a 
protected witness. Please note the phone number on the telegram it was added to the document 
through the prison window directly from Charles Formby and will be electro statically tested to the
time 1994 in the coming court case.

These are two documents that prove that the case from the Spanish court had me held in prison 
as Charles Samuel Axon. The first is the release document from the prison with Charles Samuel 
Axon on, the second document is the release order with no finance for bail, on this document it 
states both my real name Gary Owens and also explains that i was held in prison under the name 
Samuel Axon for reasons of security



 
Close up of the text that proves  the statements above.

The phone calls we ae talking about were between Gary Owens and Paul Stoodley and Toby Childs
who we knew as MI6 Agents from the Madrid Embassy. The calls were made from Javea in 
1994/95 to the Embassy.

We wish to know the current whereabouts of Paul Stoodley, Toby Child and Charles Formbys so 
we can get affidavits/court appearances from them, where they will aooear before a Spanish Juez 
de Instruction. SOCA (Serious Organised Crime Agency) stated in court that they had spoken to 
Paul Stoodley and Toby Childs and that they did not recall the phone call telling us to go back to 
the UK due to a threat to our lives. SOCA stated this in court during my extradition. We don’t 
believe Paul Stoodley and Toby Childs were asked, and want Stoodley, Childs and Formby in court 
to swear on oath. SOCA purgered themselves twice in the UK extradition and were caught doing 
so by the magistrate on one occasion, we believe the other occasion is this statement relating to 
the recollection of the phone call we made to them where they told us to go back to the UK as a 
matter of urgency for our security. Their entire extradition case pivoted on this statement, if what 
we are saying is true the extradition would not of stood.

Point Two:
We would like an explanation as to why the letter from the FCO has all the wrong information on?
Nothing on the letter is correct, its misleading and incorrect, the wrong court is named and the 
wrong information. We are being fed a load of rubbish from the courts, the case has now had four
courts and four Fiscals (like the CPS), the whole case is corrupt and a miscarriage of justice 
brought about by unscrupulous security services representing the UK, the Spanish have no idea 
what the case is about. Our point is, why can the FCO not find out the real information, or is it 
that they don’t want to because of the ramifications that will ensue from the fact that the UK 
police lied to the Spanish authorities about the extradition. We want the facts and will be pursuing
this in the UK high court shortly, this is a chance for the FCO to shed some light that we know 
they have on this case or face the press and courts with it.



Point Three:
We would like the FCO and Embassy in Madrid to put pressure on the Spanish authorities in 
Madrid over this miscarriage of justice. We would like and expect the British Government to 
intervene at government level in Madrid, we know this is possible as the Under Secretary of state 
for the UK Sir Mark Lennox Boyd already did this once, we have correspondence relating to this 
and were told directly by Charles Formby that he flew out to Madrid and did this, it was in the 
newspapers here in Spain and in the UK at the time. We have written to the Prime Minister and he
has asked for further information, this letter will be forwarded to the prime minister along with a 
full brief of the case. We have decided to go the court case route and will be bringing criminal 
charges and suing the UK government for false imprisonment and illegal extradition, conspiracy to
pervert the course of justice among other charges in the coming months.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
This letter dated 5th November 2015  is copied to:

-----------------------------------------------
David Cameron, UK Prime Minister, 10, Downing Street, London, SW1A 2AA.

Jeremy Corbin, Opposition leader in the UK, The Labour Party, Labour Central, Kings Manor, 
Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 6PA.

Spanish Prime Minister, Mariano Rajoy Brey, Partido Popular  Calle Génova, 13, 28004, Madrid, 
Spain.
Pedro Sánchez Pérez-Castejón, Partido Socialista Obrero Español, Calle de Ferraz, 70, 28008,  
Madrid, Spain.

Rafael Catala, Ministro de Justicia, Ministerio de Justicia, Palacio de la Marquesa de la Senora, 
Madrid, Spain.
 
Carlos Lesmes, Presidente del Consejo General del Poder Judicial, Calle Marqués de la Ensenada, 
No 8, Madrid, Spain.



 
Ángel Juanes El Vice Presidente del Consejo General del Poder Judicial, Calle Marqués de la 
Ensenada, No 8, Madrid, Spain.

Lorenzo del Río, el Presidente del Tribunal Superior de Justicia de Andalucía, Plaza Nueva, 10,
18009, Granada, Spain.

Rafael Fernández Valverde, Tribunal Superior de Justicia de Andalucía, Plaza Nueva, 10,
18009, Granada, Spain.

Also Copied to:
-----------------------------------------------------
The Rt Hon Philip Hammond MP Secretary of State for Foreign and Commonwealth Affairs 

The Rt Hon David Lidington MP Minister of State for Europe 

The Rt Hon Hugo Swire MP Minister of State at the Foreign & Commonwealth Office 

The Rt HonBaroness Anelay of St Johns DBE Minister of State at the Foreign & Commonwealth 
Office 

James Duddridge MP Parliamentary Under Secretary of State at the Foreign and Commonwealth 
Office 

Tobias Ellwood MP Parliamentary Under Secretary of State for the Foreign and Commonwealth 
Office

The Foreign and Commonwealth Office
King Charles Street 
London
SW1A 2AH

---------------------------------------------------------
This letter also copied to:

British Embassy, C/ Fernando el Santo, 16, 28010 Madrid.

British Consulate Malaga, Calle Mauricio Moro Pareto, 2, 29006 Málaga, Spain.

British Honorary Consulate, Seville, Apartado de Correos/P.O.Box 143, 41940 Tomares, Sevilla.


	Pedro Sánchez Pérez-Castejón, Partido Socialista Obrero Español, Calle de Ferraz, 70, 28008, Madrid, Spain.
	Rafael Catala, Ministro de Justicia, Ministerio de Justicia, Palacio de la Marquesa de la Senora, Madrid, Spain.
	

